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389 Congress Street 
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Subject: Second Tee Business Park – Unit #9 
 Applicants:  Moongate Properties, LLC 
 Response Letter #1 
 
Dear Jean 
 
On behalf of Moongate Properties, LLC, we are responding to your e-mail transmission dated 
August 11, 2015 that contained staff review comments related to the Level II Amended Site Plan 
application.  The responses and supplemental information are provided to assist while you 
continue your ongoing review:   
 
Comment 1: 
 
Wetlands – The area around Unit 9 was delineated as wetland in the original review and it 
appears that the new building would encroach on this area.  More generally, our files indicate 
that there is a history of wetland encroachment.  The wetland impacts of the expanded building 
need to be quantified and submitted, including whether or not a NRPA permit is required (I 
believe I raised this previously and you indicated that new wetland delineation was being 
arranged). 
 
Response: 
 
An updated wetland review has been completed by Jim Logan of Albert Frick Associates.  His 
findings are contained in the attached report.  Previously, under MeDEP Permit Order #L-21677-
TC-C-N and USACOE General Permit 200400088, the applicant was authorized to fill 198 SF of 
wetland based on a delineation that was available at the time.  The most recent delineation shows 
the current wetland limits to be substantially less than originally identified.  Unfortunately, our 
records do not include evidence of how the original wetland line was determined, hence the 
updated work by Frick Associates.  The new delineation results in a substantially smaller area of 
wetland in the area of the proposed Unit #9.  Despite the smaller amount of wetland area in the 
Unit 9 site the revised wetland impact associated with Unit #9 will be 1,109 SF which is a small 
increase of 911 SF over what was previously permitted.  On behalf of the applicant we will be 
seeking an amendment to the DEP and ACOE permits for this minor wetland fill. 
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Comment 2: 
 
Stormwater – I understand that this site was subject to a Site Location of Development Permit 
(by the City) in 2004 and that this application requires an amendment to that.  Have you spoken 
to the MDEP?  I also understand that the MDEP requires developments after the new standards 
came in (2005) to meet the new standards.  Therefore please submit a summary of what was 
permitted and what has been developed for the business park as a whole so that we can 
understand what area of Unit 9 (including new paved areas) needs to addressed in terms of 
stormwater flows and quality. 
 
Response: 
 
At this time, FST has not contacted the MeDEP in regards to the project, as it was felt that the 
proposed modifications to the development program did not warrant such contact.  We continue 
to feel that the proposed building modifications are relatively minor in nature and do not involve 
any substantial changes to site impacts.  The overall building size has increased only 915 SF and 
the additional impervious area on the site is about 8,049 SF.  Typically, we have viewed that this 
type of modification in the Industrial Zones has always been reviewed as a Level II submission 
for staff review and we believed the current proposal meets similar circumstances.  However, to 
address your inquiry we will contact the Department and advise them of the current application, 
with the expectation that they will have no further need for review or action on the application.  
The Planning Authority will be copied on this correspondence. 
 
As there is a small amount of increased impervious area we have offered, as a water quality 
treatment measure, a roof line drip strip filter at the rear of the proposed Unit #9.  This BMP has 
been sized in accordance with Chapter 7.6 of the MeDEP BMP.  In addition, there will be a new 
4’ diameter catch basin installed to capture runoff from the loading dock area where most of the 
runoff from the new impervious pavement area will be directed.  The catch basin will be fitted 
with a 3’ sump and hooded outlet to provide removal of sediment and floatables from any runoff. 
 
Comment 3: 
 
Traffic – Please send us a copy of Mr. Bray's traffic study of October 2005 and a schedule of the 
existing uses and floor spaces per use of all the already constructed buildings.  Please send us 
the actual expected trip generation for Unit #9, both peak and off peak. 
 
Response: 
 
The October 10, 2005 report by Bill Bray is attached.   
 
The following is a summary of uses and sizes for each of the buildings: 
 

Unit # Existing Tenant Land Use* Size SF 
3 Canon Office/Warehouse 7,500 
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Unit # Existing Tenant Land Use* Size SF 
4 Bioprocessing Office/Warehouse 10,000 
5 Welch Printing Office/Warehouse 29,755 
7 Alside Building Supply Office/Warehouse 30,000 
8 Direct TV Office/Warehouse 9,800 
10 B&G Sweeping Warehouse 4,800 
12 Mix of Tenants Office/Warehouse 53,120 
13 Transport Air Contact Warehouse 4,800 
14 Tecta American Roofing Office/Warehouse 14,028 

1, 2, 9, 11, 15 Currently undeveloped   
 
Using the trip generation rates for general office/warehouse contained in the original assessment 
report by Bill Bray, the expected trip generation for the proposed Unit #9 is as follows: 
 

• AM Peak hour = 10,925 SF/1,000 x 0.59 = 7 trips 
• PM Peak hour = 10,925 SF/1,000 x 0.61 = 7 trips 

 
Based on the existing uses and overall observation of site traffic, we believe that the findings of 
the October 10, 2005 traffic analysis continue to apply and the addition of unit 9 will not result in 
significant traffic generation nor the need for a Traffic movement permit. 
 
Comment 4: 
 
Landscape – Please add landscape to the site plan in accordance with the current site plan 
standards, including areas where trees will be preserved. 
 
Response: 
 
The accompanying plan depicts the rear of the site as a tree preservation area.  Given the 
industrial nature of the site and the Unit 9 location at the rear of the property, there seems to be 
only minor benefit to the placement of new trees around the site.  Nevertheless we have added 
several trees around the building in an effort to satisfy any code requirements. 
 
Comment 5: 
 
Snow Storage – Please show on plan, along with more dimensions. 
 
Response: 
 
The Attached site plan includes information related to this comment. 
 
Comment 6: 
 
Plat Amendment – Please ensure the Plat amendment matches the site plans in terms of location 
and dimensions of the Unit #9. 



FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE 
 
Ms. Jean Fraser 
August 28, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
Response: 
 
The attached 4th Amended Recording Plat has been prepared to coincide with the latest layouts 
for Units 9 and 11. 
 
If you have any questions on the information being submitted or require any additional 
information, please contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE, LLC 
 
 
 
Stephen Bushey, P.E., C.P.E.S.C. 
Associate 
 
SRB/smk 
 
Enclosures: Al Frick Report 
   Bill Bray Report 
   Site Plan 
   4th Amended Recording Plat 
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